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From: MEDICINE Naturopathic * OBNM
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:59 PM
Subject: MASK MANDATE IN ALL HEALTH CARE SETTINGS - Failure to follow mandate may 

result in Board discipline 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT MASKS ARE STILL REQUIRED IN ALL HEALTH CARE SETTINGS 

OAR 333-019-1011 Masking Requirements to Control COVID-19 in Health Care Settings – is still in 
effect:   https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/viewSingleRule.action?ruleVrsnRsn=286317 

The mask mandate for health care settings was not rescinded as part of the declaration ending the state of 
emergency on / about April 1.   As you were advised -  MASKS CONTINUED TO BE / ARE CURRENTLY 
REQUIRED for all health care workers, staff, patients and persons in a health care setting:  

https://www.oregon.gov/obnm/Documents/SOErescindedApril.1.2022.pdf 

https://govstatus.egov.com/or-oha-face-coverings 

Failure to follow OAR 333-019-1011 may result in Board discipline.  

Board staff is primarily working remotely, therefore, email is the most efficient mode of communication at this 
time.  We appreciate your patience. Naturopathic.Medicine@obnm.oregon.gov 

Please also take a moment to fill out the OBNM customer satisfaction survey. 

In Health; 

Mary-Beth Baptista (She/Her) – Executive Director 
Oregon Board of Naturopathic Medicine 
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407 
Portland OR 97232 
971/673-0193 MESSAGE ONLY  
971/673-0226 (fax) 


